

RE: Correspondence to MPPs on OFHP

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY)" <ken.lindsay@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 09:36:34 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1012--MIN-GEN letter to MPPs re OFHP legislation - ESP ADM Appro....docx (36.72 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Please find the final draft with the new RPP information.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Correspondence to MPPs on OFHP

Good Afternoon:

Just wondering if we could see a final draft of this text, now that the Ontario Energy Board has released the new RPP rates? We'd like Minister to sign on Tuesday, when he is here, but just wanted to review this missive one last time, prior to the start of the print run, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-13-17 4:42 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: RE: Correspondence to MPPs on OFHP

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the proposed Minister's correspondence to all MPPs regarding the Fair Hydro Plan with your revisions. There are still place holders for the new RPP rates, and staff has been reminded to update these accordingly when available.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 13, 2017 7:44 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Correspondence to MPPs on OFHP

Good Morning:

Are we tracking an update to this product for MO review, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-05-17 5:33 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Correspondence to MPPs on OFHP

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached a draft of the proposed Minister correspondence to all MPPs regarding the Fair Hydro Plan (follow up from two previous). There are a few placeholders that will need to be finalized, but I wanted to share this in the meantime.

Let us know if you have any comments or questions.

Thanks,
Martin